

PAUL, WEISS, RIFKIND, WHARTON & GARRISON LLP

2001 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 223-7300

Kannon K. Shanmugam

Direct Dial: (202) 223-7325

Email: kshanmugam@paulweiss.com

New York
Brussels
Hong Kong
London
Los Angeles
San Francisco
Tokyo
Toronto
Wilmington

September 4, 2025

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS AND ELECTRONIC FILING

Mr. Scott Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, DC 20543

Re: *Suncor Energy (U.S.A.) Inc., et al. v. County Commissioners of
Boulder County, et al.*, No. 25-170

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioners in the above-captioned matter. On August 28, counsel for respondents filed a waiver of their right to respond to petitioners' petition for a writ of certiorari. The petition was distributed to the Court on September 3. I write to inform the Court that petitioners have been notified that the United States intends to file an amicus brief in support of the petition. In addition, petitioners have received notices of intent to file from the following parties: certain members of Congress; the State of Alabama; the United States Chamber of Commerce; the National Association of Manufacturers; the American Petroleum Institute; the American Tort Reform Association; the Atlantic Legal Foundation; General (Ret.) Richard Myers and Admiral (Ret.) Michael Mullen; Professor Richard Epstein, Professor John Yoo, and the Mountain States Legal Foundation; and Professor Jason Johnston.

Petitioners respectfully request that this letter be distributed to the Court.

Respectfully submitted,

Kannon K. Shanmugam

cc: Marco Simons, Esq.